

487051-24

September 13, 1919.

Dear Mr. Manion,-

I have your letter of the 10th. regarding the classification of Mr. John P. Wright, Indian Agent at Fort Frances, Ont.

This Agency has been placed in Grade 4, and the salary attached ranges from \$3440 to \$1920. Under the present regulations, if the classification comes into force this season, Mr. Wright would be in receipt of a salary of \$1600, dating from the 1st. of April last, and would be eligible for increases to the maximum of the class, which is \$1920.

I may say that none of the Agencies in Manitoba were placed in Grade 5, in which the salary ranges from \$1920 to \$3440, and only one of the Agencies in Ontario, namely the Six Nations Superintendency, was included.

On the 1st. of April 1918 Mr. Wright's salary was increased from \$1400 to \$1600. Some days ago I wrote Mr. Wright, advising him of his classification, and stating that his request to be placed in Grade 5 would receive further consideration.

Yours faithfully,

Deputy Superintendent General.

R. J. Manion, Esq., M.P.,
House of Commons,
Ottawa, Ont.

Indian Affairs. Letterbook,
4 September 1919 - 17 September 1919,
(R.G. 10, Volume 5778)

Poor
Copy

PUBLIC ARCHIVES
ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES
CANADA